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Malave, Erin M.

From: Josette Hagel [jhagel@gsnlic.com]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 2:51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Global Solutions Network ~ #L04000089681 Address Change

Good Afternoon,
Effective immediately, the address for Globa! Solutions Network LLC, # L04000089681, has changed from 6360
Sunset Drive, South Miami, F1 33143, to:

2525 Ponce De Leon Blvd., Suite #750
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Thank you.
Josette

Josette M. Hagel, CLU, ChFC

Global Solutions Network LLC

Senior Vice President & COO

2525 Ponce De Leon Blvd., Suite 750
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Ph: 305-443-1758

Fax: 305-443-1602
jhagel@gsnlic.com

Confidentiality Notice: If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify sender by e-
mail. This e-mail transmission may contain confidential information. This information is intended only
for the use of the individual(s) or entity of whom it is intended even if addressed incorrectly. Please
delete from your files if you are not the intended recipient. Thank you for your compliance. Notice to
Recipient: Please keep in mind that e-mail in not secure and we do not transmit personal information via
¢-mail. Please do not include personal or confidential information in your e-mail, and instead include a
phone number and the best time to reach you at that number. It is important that you do not use e-mail to
request, authorize or effect the purchase or sale of any security or commodity, to send fund transfer
instructions, or to effect any other transactions. Any such request, orders, or instructions that you send
will not be accepted and will not be processed by Global Solutions Network LLC.
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